
OMES FORM CP 011 Rev. 04/2020  
 

 

 
 

Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance:  01/22/2026      Solicitation No. 26-FM-0010 

 Requisition No. 34500     Amendment No. 2 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to:              CST 
 
Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation 
identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour 
and date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to the 

solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation number and 
bid opening date in the subject line of the email. 

 
 ISSUED FROM:  
 Melisas Groom  405-227-5473  mlgroom@odot.org 
Contracting Officer  Phone Number  E-Mail Address 

  
RETURN TO: odotbids@odot.ok.gov    
  
Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 
 
Amendment 2 covers: 
 
Questions and Answers Sheet not included in Amendment 1 
 
Interested Contractors should complete Section b and include this form with their responses. 

 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             
Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
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See A 24
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UJcSHKSFdGY]F̂JRJFYJGKT_[J\GTFZGKIJGUJcSHKSFdGKTHeGYITSRH\GHI]aGK]G_JG]aFJRGfR]gSZJZGTFZGSFHKT[[JZO��/0!�%20!1�

'2!&4�4!!&�2%�(!!+�2%�?!�#1%6'+!+�?h�20!�$%(21*$2%1i�?"2�20!1!�'4�(%�'(8%1&*2'%(�%(�!*$0�'2!&�3'42!+,��/0!1!�'4�*�
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8"1('2"1!�'4�%5(!1�%1�$%(21*$2%1�#1%6'+!+,�

��@��� !!�-�n�*(+�-�o,��

�

-�@@��/0!1!�'4�*�&!2*3�1%%8�3*++!1�'(+'$*2!+�%(�20!�+1*5'()4�p40!!2��@,9qi�?"2�20!1!�*1!�(%�+!2*'34�%1�*(h�4#!$4�

20*2�;�$%"3+�8'(+,�

��@@�� !!�-��o,��

�

-�@n��/0!1!�'4�*�4#!$�8%1�*4#0*32�#*6'()�pn@��@�rqi�?"2�(%�*4#0*32�#*6'()�'4�'(+'$*2!+�%(�20!�+1*5'()4�s�%(3h�

0!*6ht+"2h�$%($1!2!�*(+�3')02t+"2h�$%($1!2!�p40!!2�A@99q,�

��@n��/0!1!�'4�(%�*4#0*32�#*6'()�%(�20!�#1%u!$2,� #!$'8'$*2'%(�n@��@�r�5'33�?!�1!&%6!+�'(�"#$%&'()��++!(+"&,�

�

-�@o��;�*&�1!*$0'()�%"2�2%�$%(8'1&�'8�*�n1+t#*12h�2!42'()�3*?�5'33�?!�!()*)!+�8%1�20'4�#1%u!$2,�;8�4%i�40%"3+�%"1�

2!42'()v'(4#!$2'%(4�#1%#%4*3�?!�4!(2�+'1!$23h�2%�wCw/x;C y%+%2,%D,)%6i�%1�5'33�20!�*5*1+!+�)!(!1*3�$%(21*$2%1�

?!�#'$D'()�"#�20!�2!42'()=��

��@o��AzA�5'33�?!�#!18%1&'()�20!�-��/!42'()�8%1�20!�#1%u!$2�"(+!1�%"1�2*4D�%1+!1�5'20�20!�C!#*12&!(2,��m*h&!(2�

8%1�*(h�8*'3!+�-��2!424�'4�20!�1!4#%(4'?'3'2h�%8�20!�$%(21*$2%1�fJRGE{E|lHGXfJYŜSYTKS]FO��/0!�)!(!1*3�$%(21*$2%1�'4�
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O&(8"* $06�% %��$93'�/$$

O$>.D$?''$@$>E/$

$

@$>=D$XYZ[Y[\]̂_[]̀[abc[̂d]ec\afg[hc]ac\b[dĉ]da[ic[gbYdcjk[̂lcYgcm$

See upcoming addendum

See upcoming addendum
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None other than the mandatory pre-bi site visit.
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